
‭City of Baldwin City‬
‭PO Box 86‬

‭Baldwin City, Kansas 66006‬
‭Council Meeting Agenda‬

‭Baldwin City Public Library‬
‭800 7th St‬
‭Baldwin City, KS 66006‬

‭TUESDAY‬
‭October 3rd, 2023‬

‭7:00 PM‬

‭A.  Call to Order-Mayor Casey Simoneau‬

‭B.  Approval of Agenda‬

‭C.  Consent Agenda‬
‭1.‬ ‭Minutes 10.03.2023‬
‭2.‬ ‭Special Event-Hometown Halloween‬
‭3.‬ ‭Retail Liquor License renewal-Double A Liquors‬
‭4.‬ ‭CMB License-Gambino’s Pizza‬

‭D.  Public Comment:‬
‭Members of the public are welcome to comment on items relating to City business not listed on this‬
‭Agenda. Please stand and wait to be recognized by the Mayor. As a general practice, the comments may‬
‭or may not be acted upon by the Council during the meeting, or Council may refer the items to staff for‬
‭follow up.‬

‭If you wish to comment on an item listed on the agenda, a‬‭sign-up sheet‬‭is provided for you to sign in and‬
‭provide your address. You will be called on when the Agenda item of interest is under discussion by the‬
‭Council.‬

‭E.  Special Reports or Presentations‬
‭Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation‬

‭F.  Old Business‬

‭G.  New Business‬
‭1.‬ ‭MIH Resolution‬
‭2.‬ ‭Trash Bid‬



‭City of Baldwin City‬
‭PO Box 86‬

‭Baldwin City, Kansas 66006‬
‭Council Meeting Agenda‬

‭Baldwin City Public Library‬
‭800 7th St‬
‭Baldwin City, KS 66006‬

‭TUESDAY‬
‭October 3rd, 2023‬

‭7:00 PM‬

‭H.  Council Committee Reports‬
‭1.‬ ‭Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable‬
‭2.‬ ‭Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts‬
‭3.‬ ‭Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith‬
‭4.‬ ‭Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith‬
‭5.‬ ‭Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu‬

‭I.  City Administrator and Staff comments‬

‭J.  Council and Mayor comments‬

‭K. Executive Session‬

‭L.  Adjourn‬

‭City Council meets every first and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Library community meeting room.  Council‬
‭work sessions are held the last Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the American Legion Hall.‬



‭City of Baldwin City‬
‭Minutes ‬

‭Tuesday, October 3rd 2023‬

‭A.‬ ‭Call to Order‬‭ ‬
‭The Baldwin City Council was called to Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. at the Baldwin City‬
‭Public Library, 800 7th Street, with Mayor Casey Simoneau presiding.‬

‭Present were Council Members: Cory Venable, Susan Pitts, and Julie Constantinescu. ‬

‭Also, attending:Glenn Rodden-City Administrator; Amara Packard-City Clerk; Lynn‬
‭Meador-Communications Director; Dakota Loomis-City Attorney, Police Chief Mike‬
‭Pattrick and Stu Young-Codes Administrator.‬

‭B.‬ ‭Approval of Agenda‬‭ ‬
‭Mayor Simoneau said an amendment was needed. The MIH Resolution needed to be‬
‭removed from under New Business.‬
‭Susan Pitts moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to approve the agenda as amended.‬
‭Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭C.‬ ‭Consent Agenda‬‭ ‬
‭1.‬ ‭Minutes 09.19.2023‬
‭2.‬ ‭Special Event-Baker Marching Festival‬
‭Cory Venable moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to approve the consent agenda‬
‭as presented. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no. ‬

‭D.  Public Comment‬‭  ‬

‭E.  Special Reports or Presentations‬
‭Moderate Income Housing Presentation‬
‭Burt Peterson and Mike Burns own property off of Ames St. and are proposing apartment‬
‭housing to align with the needs brought up in the housing study for Baldwin City. There‬
‭would be two units, with a mix of one and two bedroom units. Their plan is to go through‬
‭the Median Income Household Grant Program that is funded by the State of Kansas.‬
‭They are requesting a Resolution of support from the City of Baldwin.‬

‭F.   Old Business‬
‭1.‬ ‭Safe Routes to School Contract‬



‭Two years ago the city applied for the third TA Grant, and was awarded the grant. A‬
‭big part of this route is connecting High Street up Eleventh Street up to the Highway,‬
‭and then some others filling in the gaps around town. The project has been bid out,‬
‭so they will get started if the Resolution is approved.‬
‭Susan Pitts moved and Cory Venable seconded to approve the Resolution in support‬
‭of the sidewalk gap project. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Swimming Pool Discussion‬
‭Rob Culley-Director of Public Works explained how they are trying to extend the‬
‭life of the swimming pool and have had a company come out and give a quote on‬
‭sandblasting and painting the pool. Rob is still waiting on a bid from another‬
‭company but expects it to be high. There are a couple of hollow spots that need to be‬
‭addressed as well.‬
‭Jerry Smith moved and Susan Pitts seconded to approve$63,600.00 for pool repairs.‬
‭Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭3.‬ ‭Christmas Lights Contract‬
‭This is the yearly Christmas lights contract that exceeds Glenn’s spending approval,‬
‭so needs to be approved by the council. This is in the budget.‬
‭Cory Venable moved and Jerry Smith seconded to approve the 2023 Christmas decor‬
‭lease package renewal. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭G.  New Business‬

‭H.   Committee Reports‬
‭1.‬ ‭Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable  ‬

‭Next meeting will be 10/20/23 at 7:45 a.m., 2nd floor of City Hall‬

‭2.   Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts ‬
‭Next meeting will be 10/23/23 at 4:00 p.m., 2nd floor of City Hall‬

‭3.   Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith‬
‭Next meeting will be on 10/10/2023 at 4:00 p.m.‬

‭4.   Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith ‬
‭Next meeting will be 10/12/23 at 9:00a.m.  ‬
‭Julie wanted to point out the two thank you letters that were included in the packet.‬
‭Ottawa sent a very nice thank you letter for helping them out during the big storm.‬
‭The other thank you letter was from Sharon Vesecky who wanted to thank the council‬
‭for helping to get the new Quilt Capital of Kansas signs at both ends of the city. Tom‬



‭Holland also helped with that from the beginning of the process and will be down for‬
‭pictures next week. Julie also thanked Jerry for going to Washington DC and laying a‬
‭wreath at The Tomb of the Unknown Soldier.‬

‭5.   Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu‬
‭Next meeting TBD at 2:00pm 2nd Floor of City Hall‬

‭I.   City Administrator and Staff Comments‬‭ ‬

‭J.  Council & Mayor Comments‬‭ ‬
‭Jerry asked what was going on with the train. The City Attorney said that it is still in‬
‭active litigation.‬

‭K. Executive Session‬

‭L.  Adjourn‬‭  ‬
‭Julie Constantinescu moved and Cory Venable seconded to adjourn the regular‬
‭meeting. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no. Time: 7:51 p.m.‬

‭Attest:‬
‭_______________________________‬
‭Amara M. Packard ‬
‭City Clerk‬

















Domestic Violence Awareness Month 2023 Proclamation 

Baldwin City Council 

 

 

WHEREAS, in the United States, more than 10 million adults experience domestic violence 

annually, with an average of 19,000 calls per day received by domestic violence hotlines 

nationwide. 

 

WHEREAS, in the state of Kansas, one domestic violence incident occurs every 23 minutes, 

and one domestic violence murder occurs every 11 days, with one domestic violence arrest by 

law enforcement being made every 47 minutes. 

 

WHEREAS, in Baldwin City, Kansas, 12 incidents of domestic violence were reported to law 

enforcement in 2022,  

 

WHEREAS, the impact of domestic violence is felt not only by individuals and families but also 

by communities and a nation as a whole; 

 

WHEREAS, Baldwin City joins with others across the state of Kansas and nationwide in 

supporting domestic violence victims and survivors, the advocates and organizations who serve 

them, and holding offenders accountable in our community;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Casey Simoneau, Mayor of Baldwin City, proclaim October 2023 as  

 

              “Domestic Violence Awareness Month” 

 

and in recognition of the critical work being done by domestic violence advocates and allies in 

service of the survivors and the victims they serve, I encourage all citizens to actively engage in 

the scheduled activities and events sponsored by The Willow Domestic Violence Center and 

other organizations working toward an eradication of domestic violence. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



‭RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-24‬

‭A‬ ‭RESOLUTION‬ ‭AUTHORIZING‬ ‭THE‬ ‭PREPARATION‬ ‭AND‬ ‭SUBMISSION‬ ‭OF‬ ‭AN‬
‭APPLICATION‬ ‭TO‬ ‭THE‬ ‭KANSAS‬ ‭HOUSING‬ ‭RESOURCES‬ ‭CORPORATION‬ ‭(KHRC)‬
‭FOR THE MODERATE-INCOME HOUSING (MIH) GRANT.‬

‭WHEREAS,‬ ‭the‬ ‭Kansas‬ ‭Moderate‬ ‭Income‬‭Housing‬‭(MIH)‬‭Program‬‭authorizes‬‭any‬
‭city‬ ‭incorporated‬ ‭in‬ ‭accordance‬ ‭with‬ ‭the‬ ‭laws‬ ‭of‬ ‭the‬ ‭State‬ ‭of‬ ‭Kansas‬ ‭(the‬‭"State")‬‭with‬‭a‬
‭population‬ ‭of‬ ‭less‬ ‭than‬ ‭60,000‬ ‭to‬ ‭apply‬ ‭for‬ ‭loans‬ ‭or‬ ‭grants‬ ‭to‬ ‭cities‬ ‭for‬ ‭infrastructure‬ ‭or‬
‭housing development in areas that do not qualify for federal housing assistance; and‬

‭WHEREAS,‬ ‭the‬ ‭City‬ ‭of‬ ‭Baldwin‬ ‭City,‬ ‭Kansas‬ ‭a‬ ‭municipal‬ ‭corporation,‬ ‭(the‬
‭“Developer”)‬‭Developer‬‭of‬‭the‬‭Maplewood‬‭Place‬‭Project‬‭desires‬‭to‬‭apply‬‭for‬‭MIH‬‭GRANT;‬
‭and‬

‭BE‬ ‭IT‬ ‭RESOLVED‬ ‭by‬ ‭the‬ ‭Governing‬ ‭Body‬ ‭of‬ ‭the‬ ‭City‬ ‭of‬ ‭Baldwin‬ ‭City,‬ ‭Kansas‬
‭(Governing Body):‬

‭SECTION‬ ‭1.‬ ‭The‬ ‭Governing‬ ‭Body‬ ‭hereby‬ ‭finds‬ ‭and‬ ‭determines‬ ‭that‬ ‭there‬ ‭is‬ ‭a‬
‭shortage‬ ‭of‬ ‭quality‬ ‭housing‬ ‭of‬ ‭various‬ ‭price‬ ‭ranges‬ ‭in‬ ‭the‬ ‭City‬ ‭despite‬ ‭the‬ ‭best‬
‭efforts of public and private housing developers.‬

‭SECTION‬‭2.‬‭The‬‭Governing‬‭Body‬‭hereby‬‭finds‬‭and‬‭determines‬‭that‬‭the‬‭shortage‬‭of‬
‭quality‬ ‭housing‬ ‭can‬ ‭be‬ ‭expected‬ ‭to‬ ‭persist‬ ‭and‬ ‭that‬ ‭additional‬ ‭financial‬ ‭incentives‬
‭are‬ ‭necessary‬ ‭in‬ ‭order‬ ‭to‬ ‭encourage‬ ‭the‬ ‭private‬ ‭sector‬ ‭to‬ ‭construct‬ ‭or‬ ‭renovate‬
‭housing in the City.‬

‭SECTION‬‭3.‬‭The‬‭Governing‬‭Body‬‭hereby‬‭finds‬‭and‬‭determines‬‭that‬‭the‬‭shortage‬‭of‬
‭quality‬ ‭housing‬ ‭is‬ ‭a‬ ‭substantial‬ ‭deterrent‬ ‭to‬ ‭future‬ ‭economic‬ ‭growth‬ ‭and‬
‭development in the City.‬

‭SECTION‬ ‭4.‬ ‭The‬ ‭Governing‬ ‭Body‬ ‭hereby‬‭offers‬‭support‬‭of‬‭application‬‭for‬‭the‬‭MIH‬
‭Grant‬ ‭to‬ ‭the‬ ‭Kansas‬ ‭Housing‬ ‭Resources‬ ‭Corporation‬ ‭for‬ ‭the‬ ‭Maplewood‬ ‭Place‬
‭Project developed by the City of Baldwin City, Kansas.‬

‭SECTION‬ ‭5.‬ ‭That‬ ‭this‬ ‭resolution‬ ‭shall‬ ‭be‬ ‭in‬ ‭full‬ ‭force‬ ‭and‬ ‭effect‬‭from‬‭and‬‭after‬‭its‬
‭adoption and remain in place until October 5, 2024.‬



‭ADOPTED‬‭BY‬‭THE‬‭Baldwin‬‭City‬‭CITY‬‭COMMISSION‬‭and‬‭signed,‬‭as‬‭authorized‬‭by‬
‭the City Commission, by the Mayor this ______ day of _______, 2023.‬

‭____________________________,‬
‭_____________, Mayor‬

‭ATTEST:‬

‭______________________________,‬
‭City Clerk‬

‭(SEAL)‬








































	B. 10.17.2023 Agenda - Google Docs.pdf
	C.1. Minutes10.03.2023.docx - Google Docs.pdf
	C.2. Special Event-Hometown Halloween.pdf
	C.3. Liquor License renewal-Double A Liquor.pdf
	E. DVAM 2023 Proclamation Baldwin City.pdf
	G.1. RESOLUTION 2023-24- OF SUPPORT MIH ONLY 100523.docx - Google Docs.pdf
	R. Scheduled Claims List.pdf

